From: Maltas, Alexander <alexander.maltas@hoganlovells.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 2:25 PM

To: Susan OConnell

Cc: Kimberly Cook; Platt, Wesley B.

Subject: Channel 51 License Co LLC -- Foreign Ownership

Hi Susan,

Thanks for chatting with us today. In response to your question: In Exhibit D, the second paragraph of
our description of the foreign ownership calculation refers to our calculation of indirect foreign
ownership, and that paragraph should have been under the Indirect Foreign Ownership heading. Let me
know if you have any further questions. Thank you very much.

Best,
Alexi

Alexander (Alexi) Maltas

Partner

Hogan Lovells US LLP

Columbia Square

555 Thirteenth Street, NW

Washington, DC 20004

Tel: +1 202 637 5600

Direct: [+1 202 637 5651

Fax: +1 202 637 5910

Email: [alexander.maltas@hoganlovells.com
www.hoganlovells.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

About Hogan Lovells
Hogan Lovells is an international legal practice that includes Hogan Lovells US LLP and Hogan Lovells International LLP. For more
information, see www.hoganlovells.com.
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